
From: "Jeff Hays" <help@jeffhaystoday.com> 
Sent: April 3, 2022 
Subject: 5G- The good or bad news first? 

Does this sound familiar to you too? 
  
When this virus crisis began, I didn’t pay attention to the politicians. I 
didn’t pay attention to the news media. I quickly learned to not pay 
attention to our health agencies. 
  
It became clear there was something that we were not being told. 
  
I paid attention to the scientists. The doctors. The virologists. The ones 
who were HANDS ON with what was happening. Not cooped away in a 
boardroom or office. 
  
And when it comes to other threats to my health, I do the same. 
  
Maybe you’ve heard some of the “scaremongering” going on about 5G in 
your social media feed.  
  
I know I’ve heard plenty. Again, I’m not listening to the politicians. I’m not 
listening to the journalists. 
  
And I’m DEFINITELY not listening to the big tech and telecom 
executives who stand to make billions from 5G! 
  



I’m listening to the scientists AND THE VICTIMS. 
  
In an upcoming private call, you’ll hear from scientist after scientist after 
scientist on the very real threat to your immune system posed by 5G. 
  
For example… 
  
Dr. Martin Pall, PhD at the California Institute of Technology has studied 
this topic for years and has this warning for us… 
  
“We know that the EMFs impact the cells of our bodies…they produce all 
kinds of effects and those include neurological neuropsychiatric effects, 
they include reproductive effects, they include toxicity to stress which are 
involved in essentially all chronic diseases. So, I’m deeply concerned 
about this.” 
  
And that’s just one of the many scientific sources you’ll see referenced. 
  
But, you’ll also hear good news during the call because…as lethal as 5G 
seems to be…and as inevitable as it seems to be… 
  
…there IS an effective way to protect yourself and your family from this 
monster. 
  
So don’t miss THE ANSWERS…  

COVID won’t be the last virus to come around. We need to do whatever 
we can to keep our immune systems strong for whatever threat creeps up 
next. 
  
Watch the webinar to find out how you can protect your immune system 
from the 5G catastrophe. 
  
Click here to save your seat for APRIL 7th @ 4 PM EST. 

  
To your health, 
Jeff Hays 
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Jeff Hays
Jeff Hays Films
"Movies that Make Movements"

_____________________________________________________________________

If you happen to purchase anything Jeff Hays Films recommends, in this or any of our 
communications, it’s likely we will receive some kind of affiliate compensation. Still, we 
only recommend stuff that we truly believe in and share with our friends and family. If 
you ever have an issue with anything we recommend please let us know. We want to 
make sure we are always serving you at the highest level. FTC DISCLOSURE: Any 
health claims shared by viewers, students, friends, subscribers, or clients are 
understood to be true and accurate, but are not verified in any way. Any products, 
programs, or personal recommendations made in this or any email communication from 
Jeff Hays Films for 3rd parties will likely result in some form of compensation from said 
3rd party. Always do your own due diligence and use your own judgment when making 
buying decisions and investments. Always consult a physician before making any 
health-related decisions. For more information click here for our terms of service. 
*Results may not be typical and may vary from person to person. 

The Privacy Policy 
pertains to the online information collection practices for Revealed Films. Specifically, it 
outlines the types of information that we gather about you while you are using any 
Revealed Films (“RF”) website (the “Site”) and any or all of its subdomains; and the 
ways in which we use this information.

By visiting and using the Site, you agree that any dispute over privacy is governed by 
this Privacy Policy. Because the internet is ever-evolving, we may change our Privacy 
Policy at some point in the future and post the changes to this Privacy Policy on this 
website and update the Effective Date. of the policy to reflect the date of the changes. 
By continuing to use the Site, you accept the Privacy Policy as modified.

https://www.revealedfilms.com/privacy-policy/


How We Collect and Use Information 
We may collect and store personal or other information that you voluntarily supply to us 
online while using the Site (e.g., while on the Site or in responding via email to a feature 
provided on the Site). RF only contacts individuals who specifically request that we do 
so or in the event that they have signed up to receive our messaging, attended one of 
our events, or have purchased or have been gifted one of our products. RF collects 
personally identifying information from our users during online registration and online 
purchasing. Generally, this information includes name and e-mail address for 
registration or opt-in purposes and name, postal address, and credit card information 
when registering for our events or purchasing our products. All of this information is 
provided to us by you.

We also collect and store information that is generated automatically as you navigate 
online through the Site. For example, we may collect information about your computer’s 
connection to the Internet, which allows us, among other things, to improve the delivery 
of our web pages to you and to measure traffic on the Site. We also may use a standard 
feature found in browser software called a “cookie” to enhance your experience with the 
Site. Cookies are small files that your web browser places on your hard drive for record-
keeping purposes. By showing how and when visitors use the Site, cookies help us 
deliver advertisements, identify how many unique users visit us, and track user trends 
and patterns. They also prevent you from having to re-enter your preferences on certain 
areas of the Site where you may have entered preference information before. The Site 
also may use web beacons (single-pixel graphic files also known as “transparent GIFs”) 
to access cookies and to count users who visit the Site or open HTML-formatted email 
messages.

We use the information we collect from you while you are using the Site in a variety of 
ways, including using the information to customize features; advertising that appear on 
the Site; and, making other offers available to you via email, direct mail or otherwise. 
We also may provide your information to third parties, such as service providers 
contractors and third-party publishers and advertisers for a variety of purposes. Unless 
you inform us in accordance with the process described below, we reserve the right to 
use, and to disclose to third parties, all of the information collected from and about you 
while you are using the Site in any way and for any purpose, such as to enable us or a 
third party to provide you with information about products and services. If you do not 
wish your information to be used for these purposes, you must send a letter to the 
Online Privacy Coordinator whose address is listed at the end of this Privacy Policy 
requesting to be taken off any lists of information that may be used for these purposes 
or that may be given or sold to third-parties.

Please keep in mind that whenever you voluntarily make your personal information 
available for viewing by third parties online – for example on message boards, weblogs, 
through email, or in chat areas – that information can be seen, collected and used by 
others besides us. We cannot be responsible for any unauthorized third-party use of 
such information.



Some of our third-party advertisers and ad servers that place and present advertising on 
the Site also may collect information from you via cookies, web beacons or similar 
technologies. These third-party advertisers and ad servers may use the information they 
collect to help present their advertisements, to help measure and research the 
advertisements’ effectiveness, or for other purposes. The use and collection of your 
information by these third-party advertisers and ad servers is governed by the relevant 
third-party’s privacy policy and is not covered by our Privacy Policy. Indeed, the privacy 
policies of these third-party advertisers and ad servers may be different from ours. If you 
have any concerns about a third party’s use of cookies or web beacons or use of your 
information, you should visit that party’s website and review its privacy policy.

The Site also includes links to other websites and provides access to products and 
services offered by third parties, whose privacy policies we do not control. When you 
access another website or purchase third-party products or services through the Site, 
use of any information you provide is governed by the privacy policy of the operator of 
the site you are visiting or the provider of such products or services. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
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